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California Energy Commission
Memorandum

ERERGEYT COMEAESI0N o

-

To: Docket Unit Office
docket@enerqy.ca.gov

From: California Energy Commission, Date: December 10, 2025
715 P Street, Sacramento, CA
95814

Subject: Request to Open New Docket for California Energy Commission Business
Meetings

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC)
2026 Business Meetings. The new docket number will be 26-BUSMTG-01 and should be titled
2026 Business Meeting Agendas, Transcripts, and Public Comments.

Please open the docket effective January 2, 2026.
Please use the following internal distribution list:

Sanjay Ranchod

Lisa DeCarlo

Allan Ward

Christina Evola

Kathryn Coulson
Matthew Pinkerton
Blanca Camberos

Ryan Young

Kim Todd
Webwork@energy.ca.gov
Publicadvisor@enerqgy.ca.qgov

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened.

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency
(govdelivery.com) subscription list to this docket:

¢ Commission Business Meeting Agendas and Relevant Material

Thank you,

Kim Todd
Secretariat
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